

**Bay Trail PTA Meeting Agenda**  
**September 29, 2022, 7:00pm**  
**(BT Library and via Zoom)**

7:00pm Welcome and Call to Order  
 Introductions

- Welcome back!

7:10 Principal's Report – Rob Snyder

- Focus on high staff visibility throughout the day, especially during high traffic times
- Parent consolidated communication: Parent Square, trying to get everyone transitioned to this form of communication
- Special ED, ensure students have the same access, encourage student engagement, new ways to teach the same content. Moving toward small group learning, applying secondary mindset in secondary
- Back to school student meeting: Met with all students and discussed bullying, student rights, mission
- Standard Based Grading: Long term project to make grades more meaningful. Pilot phase right now with specials subjects. This will be more skill focused versus grade.
- Academic Flex is open for all students this year. Students should check in with their teacher for help. There is a late bus available for students who stay late for flex.
- 5 Community speaks lined up. Next one is 10/25 on Social Emotional Learning

7:20 Teacher's Report – ?

- Our prior teacher liason retired. Open position but time of meeting is difficult.
- Dr. Snyder may see if a few teachers could possibly tag team

7:25 BOE Report – ?

- Last minute unable to attend

7:40 Officer Reports

Treasurer - Raluca Steinbach  
 Membership - Raluca Steinbach

- Reviewed financial monthly report

Committee Reports

8th Grade - Date/Format/Chair?

Spiritwear - Need Chair

Volunteer Coordinator-Open Position

End of Year Breakfast for Staff - Need Chair

- All open positions, we need your help!

**Commented [1]:** No teacher's report and no BOE rep.

**Commented [2]:** Need to add potential time changes for meetings going forward

**Commented [3]:** Why no BOE rep? We have Nicole Doyley assigned for the meeting according to the note from district.

**Commented [4]:** Do you want to change the times/dates of meetings? I know Karen suggested it but I'm not sure if we should make changes until/when necessary. Especially if we have a virtual option. We can certainly discuss.

**Commented [5]:** They sent an email just today that something has come up. They are looking for a resource but unlikely.

**Commented [6]:** Dr. Snyder has also brought this up as others have complained about the time. Its just something we should let the parents decide.

**Commented [7]:** We had also mentioned a Volunteer Coordinator needed

**Commented [8]:** Feel free to add whatever you want

**Commented [9]:** Were you at the open house last night? Did you hear that the building is short on paper? Would it be possible for you to print some copies of the agenda at the office?

**Commented [10]:** I was not. I couldn't make it with me just coming back to town. I can certainly print some home. How many?

**Commented [11]:** Your guess is as good as mine. Let's be optimistic. 15? 20?

**Commented [12]:** k. All done with changes?

**Commented [13]:** seems ok to me. we can add on the fly!

**Commented [14]:** Ok, I'll print now so I don't forget later!

#### Website - Sae Park

- Sae previously worked on the Scribner Rd PTA website, was able to make it more engaging
  - Will work to add more about what the PTA does, benefits to the PTA
  - Attendees agreed to move to a Word Press series that will allow more comprehensive web editing. Cost is \$15 a month.

7:50

#### Presidents' Notes:

PAB report

Meetings – possible change to times/formats

- Open discussion around ways to increase PTA awareness and funds
  - Winter Concert, potential to sell flowers at the event
- Possibly poll parents once website updates are complete on better day/times to meet, would virtual be better?

8:20

Adjourn / After-hours: Officers will stay after to sign checks/meet & greet/address concerns

Welcome back for 2022-23!

#### PTA Meeting Guidelines

We gratefully request:

All members be professional and respectful in comments and conduct.

All comments be for the good of all students, teachers and parents.

All members feel safe and comfortable expressing opinions.